From: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: OHM-G. Bay: PFE Results

Attachments: Vacuum Table_12102021.pdf; EX3_58217038C1.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Morning Josie,

As discussed, we did collect manometer readings from sub-slab points; however, we did not include in
table/narrative.

A summary table from 8/23/21 readings, along with a Site Diagram is attached.

When you have a chance, if you could forward info on Commissioning Report contents would be
appreciated.

BR,

Timothy P. Welch, P.G.
Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services

Terracon

9856 South 57t Street 1 Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

D (414) 209.7634 | F (414) 423.0566 1 M (262) 617.6809
tpwelch@ terracon.coml terracon.com

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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Vacuum Monitoring Summary
Sub-Slab Vapor Monitoring Points
Martinizing Dry Cleaner and Laundry Service
1233 South Military Avenue
Green Bay, Wisconsin
Terracon Project No. 58217038

Location Date Vacuum (" H20) |
M1 8/23/2021 0.83
M2 8/23/2021 0.00
M3 8/23/2021 0.00
M4 8/23/2021 0.00
M5 8/23/2021 0.00




